
FW: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE SLK3384Y AND SMC7108H ON 11/09/2020

From: Teo, Ericweihong

To: admin-a@lkkauto.com, assignments@lkkauto.com

Cc: Hor, Yinrul, Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa, Subramaniam, Divyashni

Sent: Tuesday, 15 September, 2020 5:26:06 PM

Attachments:

Hi LKK,

Kindly assist on attached PRI.

Thank you.

Kind regards,

Eric Teo Wei Hong

AIG

Claim Adjuster II, 

Singapore– Auto Express & FNOL

Auto Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.

Tel 8001206556 | Ext: 1002213

Ericweihong.Teo@aig.com | www.aig.com

Advance Leave Notification:21/09/2020 -25/09/2020

From: Teo, Ericweihong 

Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 5:24 PM

To: 'Lee Cheong Hoh' <mail@cheonghoh.sg>

Cc: Tan Boon Seng <hup.ley.huat@gmail.com>; Lim, Kok­Chong <Kok­Chong.Lim@aig.com>; Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa 

<NoorMariesa.AbuKassim@aig.com>; Hor, Yinrul <Yinrul.Hor@aig.com>; Subramaniam, Divyashni 

<Divyashni.Subramaniam@aig.com>

Subject: aigencrypt PRE­REPAIR INSPECTION ­ ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE SLK3384Y AND SMC7108H ON 

11/09/2020

Without Prejudice

Your Reference: LCH.ct/2KB02-10389.20

Our Reference : 8560168188SG003

Dear Sir/Madam,

We refer to your email below. We disagree with the list of your nominated surveyors.

Pursuant to Appendix C of Pre-Action Protocol for NIMA cases, citation 2.9. We will proceed to appoint our appointed 

surveyor for the pre-repair inspection.

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

From: Lee Cheong Hoh <mail@cheonghoh.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 4:50 PM

To: Teo, Ericweihong <Ericweihong.Teo@aig.com>

Cc: Tan Boon Seng <hup.ley.huat@gmail.com>; Lim, Kok­Chong <Kok-Chong.Lim@aig.com>; Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa 

10389.ltr.pdf 10389.prs.pdf 10389.GIA .pdf 10389.prs.pdf 10389.GIA .pdf
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Your Reference: LCH.ct/2KB02-10389.20

Our Reference : 8560168188SG003

Dear Sir/Madam,

We refer to your Notice of Accident of even date.

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client’s/your customer’s vehicle jointly with your 

client/your motor workshop. We propose to use one of the motor surveyors named in the attached list to conduct the joint 
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